

Valerie Zarr

UX DESIGNER

Portfolio: valeriezarr.com

valerie.zarr@gmail.com

778-554-2480

[linkedin.com/in/valeriezarr](https://www.linkedin.com/in/valeriezarr)

dribbble.com/valeriezarr

-

I'm a UX designer with one year of experience creating clean and user-friendly UI. My passion for quality digital products and product creation is what led me to UX design. My previous experience in the restaurant industry is where I learned to approach each person in a unique way. Being a perfectionist I pay attention to the details that will create a better user experience for a customer.

TOOLS

Figma

Sketch

Adobe XD

InVision

POP Marvel

Zeplin

HTML/CSS

Final Cut Pro

SKILLS

UX/UI Design

Visual Design

Branding

User Research

Wireframing

Prototyping

Usability Testing

Design Systems

Software Testing

Test Cases

EXPERIENCE

UX Designer | Self - Development

APR 2021 - CURRENT, VANCOUVER, CA

- Creating UI designs for personal projects in Figma
- Developing additional skills such as HTML/CSS, motion design etc.
- Collaborating with other designers

Quality Assurance Tester | uTest

JUL 2020 - DEC 2020, VANCOUVER, CA

- Ensured the quality of digital products by testing them manually
- Submitted bug reports to developer teams in order to increase the quality of the product

UI Designer | Freelance

NOV 2019 - JUN 2020, VANCOUVER, CA

- Created UI designs for personal projects including a recipe app and a task manager app
- Conducted usability testing sessions to test the UI designs created

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, User Experience Design

JAN 2021 - MAR 2021, VANCOUVER, CA

Interaction Design Foundation Bootcamp | Certificate, User Experience Design

FEB 2020 - MAY 2020, VANCOUVER, CA

Baikal State University of Economics and Law | Associate's Degree, Public Catering Technology

SEP 2008 - JUN 2012, IRKUTSK, RU

PROJECTS

MentorBox | UX/UI Designer, UX Researcher

JAN 2021 - MAR 2021, VANCOUVER, CA

[MentorBox](#) is an application designed to connect independent learners who go through a career transition with experienced mentors to find support and guidance on their learning journey.

Mint | UI Designer

MAR 2020 - MAY 2020, VANCOUVER, CA

[Mint](#) is an online fashion and cosmetic retailer. The project is focused on creating a cohesive brand to attract young people with its fun and appealing UI.